






































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Yorke Peninsula Heritage Survey 1997 Recommendation: Local Heritage Place 

Hills Scrub Nature Reserve YP:173 

DESCRIPTION 

Remnant section of scrub. 

STATEMENT OF HERITAGE VALUE 

This site is significant to the understanding of the ecological development of the Yorke Peninsula, 
illustrating the type and degree of vegetation cover prior to e:xtensive clearing for agricultural purposes. 

RELEVANT CRITERIA 

(a) it displays historical, economic or social themes that are of importance to the local area. 
(f) it is a notable landmark in the area. 

HISTORY 

The land on which this remnant patch of scrub remains, Section 221, comprising 31 0 acres, was granted to 
Jane Bentley, of Maitland, a spinster, in June 1897 for £310. A Bentley, a farmer, acquired the land in April 
1897. After his death in 1922 the property was transferred to WilliamS Hill, a farmer, on 10 March 1924. 
The block of land with the remaining scrub has remained in the ownership of the Hill family since that time. 

An application for a heritage agreement on the Hills Scrub Nature Reserve was made on 12 April 1983. 

[check NER] 

References 

Lands Titles Office Records, CT 621/84, 4007/383, 4011/660,4011/661 

360 Weidenhofer Architects, Historical Research Pty Ltd, Austral Archaeology 



r 

Yorke Peninsula Heritage Survey 1997 Recommendation: Local Heritage Place 

'Maliesty' 

LOCATION 

Address 
Land Description 
Certificate of Title 

Owners 

State Heritage Status 
Other Assessments 

Photograph No 

'Mane sty' 

Maitland-Arthurton Road, Maitland SA 5573 
Pt Section 226, Hundred of Maitland 
1620/154 

A Brown, Maitland SA 5573 

24/32, 33, 34, 35 

Weidenhofer Architects, Historical Research pty Ltd, Austral Archaeology 

YP:174 

SHR File No 

361 



Yorke Peninsula Heritage Survey 1997 Recommendation: Local Heritage Place 

'Manesty' YP:174 

DESCRIPTION 

A substantial Federation style homestead constructed of limestone rubble with red brick quoins and string 
courses. The corrugated iron clad bullnosed verandah encircles the house and is supported on timber 
posts with 'Cast iron decoration. A gablet with paired posts emphasises the principal entrance. The hipped 
roof contains numerous louvred gables with finial decoration. Chimneys are red brick. 

STATEMENT OF HERITAGE VALUE 

A fine example of a tum-of-the-century farm homestead, associated with the Brown family, prominent early 
settlers in the Maitland district. 

RELEVANT CRITERIA 

(a) it displays historical, economic or social themes that are of importance to the local area. 
(d) It displays aesthetic merit, design characteristics or construction techniques of significance to the 

local area. 
(e) It is associated with a notable local personality or event. 

HISTORY 

Section 226 was purchased from the Crown in 1881 by Daniel Brown, farmer of Maitland for £334. 

Daniel Brown (1824-1913) was born at Brigstock, Northamptonshire and arrived in South Australia from 
Victoria with his wife Ellen in 1852. The Browns had a family of five sons and eight daughters (two children 
died in infancy). 

The Browns retired to Moonta and their son Daniel Edward Brown (1871-1948) took over the farming and 
grazing property. He worked the farm with his son Edward G Brown (1907-81). Edward Brown served on 
the District Council of Yorke Peninsula (1947-53) and was Chairman (1952-53). 

The property passed to his son Alexander Brown in 1979 and the homestead to Alexander Brown and his 
brother Donald E Brown in 1981 . 

References 

Biographical Index of South Australians 1836-1936, SA Genealogy and Heraldry Society, p. 186 
Lands Titles Office Records, CT 373/34, 1620/154, 1620/155 

362 Weidenhofer Architects, Historical Research Pty Ltd, Austral Archaeology 



Yorke Peninsula Heritage Survey 1997 Recommendation: Local Heritage Place 

Farmhouse (Moody) 

LOCATION 

Address 
Land Description 
Certificate of Title 

Owners 

State Heritage Status 
Other Assessments 

Photograph No 

Farmhouse 

Seaview Road, Maitland SA 5573 
Section 100, Hundred of Maitland 
877/130 

S B & S M Moody, PO Box26, Maitland SA 5573 

24/28 

Weidenhofer Architects, Historical Research Pty Ltd, Austral Archaeology 

YP:175 

SHR File No 

363 



Yorke Peninsula Heritage Survey 1997 Recommendation: Local Heritage Place 

Farmhouse (Moody) YP:175 

DESCRIPTION 

A two-roomed stone house and water storage tank, both built from local limestone. The house has a large, 
rounded external chimney. 

STATEMENT OF HERITAGE VALUE 

A good example of an early settlers house of stone construction, with a water storage tank and an unusual 
and large chimney. Associated with the Moody family, early settlers in the area. 

The house walls have been rendered with concrete. The end wall with the fireplace has been covered by 
timber sheeting. The building is disused and is in moderate-poor repair. The stone tank is in moderate-good 
condition. The pipe from the house to the tank includes a catchment reservoir made from a kerosene tin. 

RELEVANT CRITERIA 

(a) it displays historical, economic or social themes that are of importance to the local area. 
(b) it represents customs or ways of life that are characteristic of the local area. 
(c) it has played an important part in the lives of local residents. 

HISTORY 

Section 1 00 and adjoining land were purchased from the Crown as a Credit Selection by Jane Moody, 
widow of Bagot's Well in 1881 for £640. In October of that same year the property was transferred to her 
brother-in-law, ·samuel Butler Moody (1826-1909). 

The farm passed to his son Samuel Butler Moody Jr (1868-1954) in 1906, along with an interest held by his 
mother Eleanor and six sisters. Following his death in July 1954, the property passed to his son Samuel 
Butler Moody. 

~. 
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Catford, D. G. (ed.), 1972, Yesterday - Today: A Selection of Photographs taken in the Hundreds of 
Maitland and Kilkerran 1872-1972, Maitland and Kilkerran Centenary Committee 
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